CITY OF CREEDMOOR
DIVERSITY, EQUITY AND
INCLUSION COMMISSION

MEETING AGENDA
OCTOBER 27, 2021
6 p.m.

. CALL TO ORDER AND INVOCATION
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
. APPROVAL OF SEPTEMBER 29, 2021 MINUTES
PUBLIC COMMENT
DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Training at the Creedmoor Community Center —
November 16, 2021, 10 am -2 pm (Kerr Tar Council of Government) attachment
. Discussion Regarding Student DEI Applicant
. Discussion on DEI Recruits
. Discussion and Motion to Request the Mayor and BOC’rs to Appoint BOC’r Kechia
Brustmeyer-Brown as a Liaison to the DEI Commission

. OTHER BUSINESS

. ADJOURNMENT




From: Michael Kelly <mkelly@kerrtarcog.org>
Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 10:19 AM

To: Gerald Smith <gsmith@cityofcreedmoor.org>
Subject: Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Training
Importance: High

Gerald,

The COG received a Social Justice and Racial Equity grant from Duke Energy Foundation in 2020 to
conduct DEI Trainings. The Council of Governments will be holding these trainings throughout the region
at various locations during the months of October — December. The DEI Training for Granville County
will be from 10-2 on November 16 at the City’s Community Center. Our facilitator will be Dr. Linda
Jordan, CEO of LRJ Consulting. Her bio is attached.

Attendees will take part in the following modules:
l. Diversity and Inclusion Awareness

Il. Diversity and Inclusion Laws

[l. Diversity and Inclusion Research
V. Unpacking Stereotypes, Implicit Bias
V. The Art of Communication

VI. It Takes a Team

Attendees will also receive the following resources:
e Books

Binders with handouts and notes
Handouts on research

Guides

Lunch and Learn Scripts

Diversity and Inclusion Pre-Test

Flyers will be forthcoming for participants to register.
Other DEI Training Locations:

Nov. 9 — VGCC Louisburg Campus
Dec. 7 — Farm Bureau Rm. at the Perry Memorial Library (Vance County)
Dec. 8 — Warren County Armory

Thank you,
Michael Kelly
Kerr-Tar Regional Council of Governments
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